

PGA Commission Meeting Minutes for February 12, 2019

Commission members attending were Rita Arndorfer, Glenda Burrows, Marianne Flor, Laura Krystofiak, Maria Larson and Steve Maus.

Agenda Items

1. Chair, Steve Maus opened the meeting and we began with a group prayer.
2. The January 2019 PLC minutes, January PGA Commission minutes and the January Parish Administrator's report were reviewed. Discussed the Wine to Wishes event and the preliminary report was it was very well attended and expected to be very successful. Talked briefly regarding the plan to call all the Parishioners whom have not attended SJB recently.
3. We posed the question: What can we do to further help our Priests so they can better focus on what they do so well? I intend on mentioning this every meeting moving forward.
4. Discussed the Church in Crisis Response question. I did not attend the PLC meeting this month however but I did reply with an email to Steve Blum outlining what we discussed. I will bring a copy of this email to the March meeting. If you would like to see it sooner please contact me and I will forward it to you.
5. Open Items:
 - Cemetery Committee no update.
 - Liaison assignments were discussed briefly. Laura has initiated contacting her groups. We also discussed changing some assignments. Maria to be Liason for the Turkey Dinner and the African American Group. Looking forward to making more progress in March in this area and updating us much as possible!
 - Fall Fest Committee: The new Chair Couples are planning to attend our Meeting on March 12th.
 - Funeral Luncheon Group had expressed an immediate need for more volunteers to serve. Their needs were outlined in a recent SJB Bulletin. Glenda contacted them and volunteered to assist them. Marianne to check in with the group for an update on their success with recruiting.
6. 50th Anniversary Celebration: Discussed the upcoming Parish Dinner on 6-22-19. It will be a Catered event. All are welcome but will need to RSVP. There are logistical issues to resolve, seating etc. Maria indicated she would be willing to assist with the Children attending the Gala.
7. Old Business: Please come prepared to discuss your liaisons next month. We need to get moving forward on this. Ask Ralph about the Senior Spirits group's current status. Reminder: Next month's meeting is **March 12, 2019**
8. Closing Prayer: Group closed with the Hail Mary.